Elmer, Linda

From: Wanty, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Dinh, Trang; Elmer, Linda

Subject: RE: I never heard back if 190323 was good to go (creating NID #11) - it's on today's CC
agenda

No issues, it's good to go

From: Dinh, Trang <tdinh@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Wanty, Chris <cwanty@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: | never heard back if 190323 was good to go (creating NID #11) - it's on today's CC agenda

I sent Chris email early this morning. I’'m still waiting for his response. Thanks

Best Regards,

Trang Dinh

Comptroller Office

Phone: (414) 286-2293

Fax: (414) 286-0860

Email: tdinh@milwaukee.gov

The information contained in this electronic message (e-mail) and any attachment is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee and may contain
information that is confidential and/or privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this
communication in error, please do not distribute it. Instead, please notify tdinh@milwaukee.gov and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
Thank you.

From: Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Dinh, Trang <tdinh@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: | never heard back if 190323 was good to go (creating NID #11) - it's on today's CC agenda

Linda Elmer

Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St.
Milwaukee, W| 53202
lelmer@milwaukee.gov
414-286-2231




